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- 990

Departiv.ent of the Treasury
I’ :mal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Inspection

A__For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 7/1/2012 . and endin 6/30/2013

B Check if apphicable |C Name of orgamzation Meridian Commumty College Foundation D Employer identification number

D Address change Doing Business As 23-7086275

D Name change Number and street (or PO box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

] 1ntial retum 910 Highway 19 North (601) 484-8612

D Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

D Amended retumn Mendian MS 39307-5801 G Gross receipts $ 1,447,329

D Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No
Kathy Brookshire 910 Highway 19 N, Mendian, MS 39307 H(b) Are all affiliates included? DYesD No

1 Tax-exempt status

501(c)(3)|:l 501(c) ) @ (insertno) D 4947(a)(1) or I____l 527

J Website: ® www mcc CC ms Us

H(c) Group exemption number P

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

K Form of organization

Corporation D Trust I:! Association D Other P

| L Year of formatien 1979

M State of legal domicile MS
Summary
1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities To provide educational assistanceto
students through scholarships and enhancing performance of faculty and staff by providing ...
§ qrants for post-graduate study and career improvements AdditionaldetalonSch O . . ...
©
=2 R
% 2 Check this box bl:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 31
,§ 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) 4 31
2 5 Total number of individuais employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
b4 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Pnor Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIi, ine 1h) 964,288 1,029,861
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g) 0 0
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 227,964 253,940
- |11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 5,647 6,773
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) 1,197,899 1,290,574
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 1,227,851 1,019,552
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), ne 4) 0 0
a |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) 0 0
2 | 16a Professional fundratsing fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
= § b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), ine 25) » _- :
S “ 117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f—ﬁ 173,641 223,895
<t 18 Total expenses Add lines 13—17 (must equaW 1,401,492 1,243,447
e 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 fro e ’@\/ -203,593 47,127
Zﬁ g ‘\Beglnning of Current Year End of Year
25-: 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) % 11,758,011 12,934,129
'5‘; 21 Total habiities (Part X, line 26) @c\\ 187,830 172,619
q(:?'.i 22  Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from YRe 11,570,181 12,761,510

\

Signature Block

{iugnder penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accor?\%a,wfng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
<and belief, itis true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (ather than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

) [
‘Sign
Here Signature of officer] Date
Kathy Brookshire Secretary
Type or pnint name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check [_]
Preparer sell-employed
Use Only |Fm'sname » Firm's EIN »

Firm's address B

Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

D Yes D No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

HTA

o7

Form 990 (2012)

7Y




L H 1
f‘-
Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part lil . . - -
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 980-EZ7? I:l Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a

(Code

(Code ) (Expenses $ 60,332 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c

(Code

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 547,328 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e

Total program service expenses _ » 1,037,071

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)  Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described 1in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rnight to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ill 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10] X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions I1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, IX, or X as applicable |
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, builldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e] X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's iability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11t X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and X! 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audtited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,"
and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xii 1s optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Dud the organization report on Part X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals tocated outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17 [Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A}, ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to hne 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21| X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22| X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No," go to line 25 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pernod exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ii 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, T x;gg-,i £
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) ‘g%ﬁ _:-f? i:“_ai
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 | X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 30| X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule N,
31 X
Ddd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part i,
lll, or IV, and Part V, line 1 . 34 X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a
If "Yes" to iine 35a, did the organization recetve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36| X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that I1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part
. 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38| X

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275  Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

O

o

2a

3a

o

5a

6a

(¢}

TOQ OO O

12a

13

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 11
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the orgamization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
If "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year?'If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest Iin, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts . .
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
If "Yes," did the orgamization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d | i
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
if the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, line 12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members or shareholders 1a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b|
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation _ 23-7086275 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI Ce Coe .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

a
b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 31
If there are matenal differences in voting nnghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O

Enter the number of voting members included in hne 1a, above, who are independent 1b 31
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

N
x

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a | X

oo |s|w
x

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b | X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following B
The governing body? 8a | X

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X

Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"” go to line 13 12a X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflicts? | 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes, "
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X

Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b] X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructnons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed >
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply
Own website Another's website Upon request I__-T Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made tts governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financiat statements available to the public during the tax year
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton » Diane Delk (601) 484-8612

M C C, 910 Hwy 19 N, Mendian, MS 39307-5801

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

Mendian Community College Foundation

23-7086275

Page 7

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question n this Part VII .

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "
¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
Position
(A) (8) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person i1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (Iist any os5|s|lol| x|le XD from from related other
hours for a Sle = 2 g‘g § the organizations compensation
related 2a|lEle g 5::3 ] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations |2 & | 8 518 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | | B e ] and related
Iine) alg 3 3 organizations
g2 3
cg
_(1)__Tony McDamel . |...._....100
President 000] X X
.(2) DonmeSmuh . l.........100
Vice Pres 000] X X
3 _RAantamar o |.....100
Treasurer 000] X X
_{4)__Kathy Brookshwre | 36 00
Secretary 000] X X 73,189
_5)__JmmyAlexander .| _.._......100
Director 000] X
.(6) _B B Archer o )|..100
Director 000] X
_(7)_JonathanBell . f.._.......100
Director 000] X
_(8) _JameCater o |........100
Director 000] X
..{9)__DougDeweese ... ].._......100
Director 000] X
(10) _TommyDulaney . _|.........100
Director 000] X
(11)_Hardy P Graham, Sr .} __..._..100
Director 000] X
2) JerryGreene .. |.._.._.____100
Director 000f X
(13) TmHogan . |..........100
Director 000} X
(14)_NedJohnson .. |..........100
Drrector 000] X

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
c
Po(s.n:on
(A) {B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (Iist any o 5|3 xX|le x| 1 from from related other
hours for ,:,_ FS} Z % 2 ._3_ < § the organizations compensation
related calS|% g 8 g o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 8 5_: [5] 5|8 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted T 52 % 3 and related
line) a2 o B organizations
3|8 @
8 8
g
(18)_Mark McPhai . |.....100
Director 000] X
(16)_J RobertMalone | 100
Director 000] X
an_TomMaynor o |e.........100
Director 000 X
(18) TommyMcDonald [ 100
Director 000| X
9) GemyPurvis o fee.......100
Director 000] X
(20) ToryPompeba 1 100
Director 000] X
(21)_JoeCharlesSanders ... |______..100
Director 000] X
{22) Haleyshwey . .........100
Director 000] X
{23) RevDrTomSkes . |_....._...100
Director 000] X
(24) RopertSmuth . }_._.......100
Director 000| X
{25) JudyWarden . }_......_..100
Director 000] X
1b  Sub-total > 0 73,189 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) » 0 73,189 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated o o
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from :
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such R R
individual 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual o
for services rendered to the organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B} ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received ‘
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0 3

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Viii r__]
(A) (8) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
2 g 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0
g 5| b Membership dues 1b 0
© E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 0
g 5| d Related organizations 1d 0
g E| e Government grants (contnbutions) 1e 0
‘% g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
25 similar amounts not included above 1f 1,029,861
§ 2| g Noncash contributions included in nes 1a-1f.  § 51,111 .
© ®l h_Total. Add lines 1a—1f > 1,029,861
2 Business Code o 18
$| 2a 0
B A
o b 0
g c 0
3 L 0
E [ 0
o f All other program service revenue 0
& | g Total Add lines 2a-2f > 0
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 229,256
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds > 0
5 Royalties > 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental Income or (loss) 0 0 ~
d Net rental income or (loss) > 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties () Other
assets other than inventory 174,275 0
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 149,591 0
¢ Gan or (loss) 24,684 0 i
d Net gain or (loss) > 24,684
S | 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events (notincludng$ | 0
§ of contributions reported on hine 1¢)
5 See Part IV, line 18 a 12,727
£ b Less direct expenses b 7,164 )
© ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events » 5,563
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part IV, line 19 a 0
b Less direct expenses b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 0
b Less cost of goods sold b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Grantreverve 900099 0
b Lifeime Quest GreatBooks 900099 475
¢ Lifetime Quest Water Aerobics . 800099 735
d All other revenue 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 1,210
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 1,290,574 0

Form 990 (2012)
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns _All other organizations must complete column (A)

Merndian Community College Foundation

23-7086275

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

[

(0)

Do notinclude amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (©
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses o oo | seneres exooname iy
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 927 473 927,473
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See Part IV, line 22 92,079 92,079
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7  Other salanes and wages 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0
9 Other employee benefits 0
10  Payroll taxes 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 9,112 9,112
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O ) 0
12  Advertising and promotion 29,400 29,400
13  Office expenses 137 137
14  Information technology 0
15 Royalties 0
16  Occupancy 0
17  Travel 49 49
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 435 435
20 Interest 8,078 8,078
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 16,393 0 16,393 0
23 Insurance 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, Iist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Brokerage Feesand Bank Charges . 734 734
b Hostesspg 43,910 2,792 41,118
¢ Office Sypport 74,920 74,920
d Dues 4,408 3,408 1,000
e Al otherexpenses SeeSchO =~~~ 36,319 11,319 25,000
25 Total functional expenses. Add hnes 1 through 24e 1,243,447 1,037,071 198,298 8,078
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here P D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275  Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 380,725| 2 415,930
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 171,652 3 129,883
4  Accounts receivable, net 1,172| 4 2,434
§ Loans and other recetvables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees )
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B), and contnibuting employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
g organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans recevable, net 0] 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 872,000 .
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 102,531 785,862| 10¢c 769,469
11  Investments—publicly traded secunties 10,181,429} 11 11,378,701
12  Investments—other secunties See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 223,883] 13 229,141
14 Intangible assets of 14 0
15  Other assets See Part IV, line 11 13,288] 15 8,571
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 11,758,011] 16 12,934,129
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,903 17 11,221
18 Grants payable 127,877] 18 108,500
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 (22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and }
a2 disqualified persons Complete Part I of Schedule L 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 0] 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25  Other habilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on iines 17-24) Complete
Part X of Schedule D 55,050] 25 52,898
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 187,830{ 26 172,618
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
c_% 27  Unrestricted net assets 1,237,076{ 27 1,236,948
3 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,484,142 28 1,638,185
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 8,848,963| 29 9,886,377
l-g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here » D and
4 complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 11,670,181] 33 12,761,510
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 14,758,011 34 12,934,129

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)  Mendian Community College Foundation

23-7086275 Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI .

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equat Part X, I|ne 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior pertod adjustments

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

O WO ~NOOT;ME WN=2

-

1,290,574

1,243,447

47,127

11,570,181

1,144,203

O®IN|D{OW | [ WIN]|=

-1

-
o

12,761,510

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII

[

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 |:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
| [:l Separate basis D Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
1 b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
| If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
! separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
1 Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
| ¢ If"Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a Asaresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

o ]

2a X

x|

20|

2¢ | x

3a X

3b

Form 990 (2012)




(SF?,:“E;‘;';EQO,EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

|  omsNo 15450047

2012

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 D A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 |:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii)-
4

D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

6 [:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1){(A){v).

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmenta! unit or from the general public
descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 [:] A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I )

9 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill )

10 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a |:| Type | b D Type Il c |:| Type llI-Functionally integrated d D Type IlI-Non-functionally integrated

e [:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Hl supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (u1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(in)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported () EIN (in) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vi) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 in col (1) hsted In your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (1) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(0)
(E)
Total 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

Mendian Community College Foundation

23-7086275

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 11l. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 818,006 1,180,384 1,261,517 964,288 1,029,861 5,244,056
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 818,006 1,180,384 1,261,517 964,288 1,029,861 5,244,056
5  The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 5,244,056
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 818,006 1,180,384 1,251,517 964,288 1,029,861 5,244,056
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 238,170 239,410 233,651 227,964 229,257 1,168,452
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business I1s
regularly carned on 0
10  Otherincome Do notinclude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,412,508
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 |
13 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

»[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14
33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

14

8178%

15

8139%

» [x]

»[]

1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions

»[]

»[]
»[ ]

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Mendian Community College Foundation

23-7086275

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I|
If the organization fails to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008

(b) 2009

(¢) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furnished
In any activity that i1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 0

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addhnes 7a and 7b 0

(o] [

8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from
hne 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(¢) 2012

(f) Total

9  Amounts from Iine 6 0

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

o

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included n line 10b, whether
or not the bustness Is regularly carried on

12  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) 0

0

0

0

0

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

»[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0 00%
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 16 0 00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0 00%
18  Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ll1, line 17 18 0 00%

19a

33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and Iine 17 1s
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

»[]

> [ ]
>[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part 1, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



SCHEDULE D | omsNo 15450047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@1 2
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Servica » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? D Yes |:| No

I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

E] Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

N WN =2

"1 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization
during the tax year P

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located >
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 An{éﬁ_ﬁt-af-eib-éﬁéé's: ncurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? [] Yes [ ] No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements (n its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items-
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > § 8,000

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $ L ....218,142
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, ine 1 L
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
HTA




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
Part lll

3

Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research

c

Preservation for future generations

a []
e D Other

Loan or exchange programs

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIlI

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

[—__I Yes No

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part

1a
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIil and complete the following table

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

D Yes D No

‘ Amount

! ¢ Beginning balance 1c 0
| d Additons durning the year 1d

| e Distributions during the year 1e

: f Ending balance 1f 0
| 2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIl!

D Yes No
[

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a  Beginning of year balance 8,848,963 8,909,661 7,598,277 6,296,714 7,677,887
Contributions 115,478 97,511 146,534 167,022 234,248
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
‘ and losses 1,214,173 135,739 1,368,666 933,625 -1,203,483
| d Grants or scholarships 170,250 168,969 105,895 62,636 216,825
e Other expenditures for faciities
and programs 94,344 99,062 74,736 54,859 73,896
f Administrative expenses 27,643 25,917 23,185 -318,411 21,217
g End of year balance 9,886,377 8,848,963 8,909,661 7,598,277 6,296,714
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 2%
b Permanent endowment > 98%
¢ Temporarly restncted endowment > %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i)  unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 305,501 0 305,501
b Buldings 536,150 0 87,696 448,454

¢ Leasehold improvements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment 0 15,849 8,491 7,358

e Other 14,500 0 6,344 8,156
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) » 769,469

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Mendian Community College Foundation

23-7086275 Page 3

Part VI Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X

line 12.

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(=]

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Parnt X, col (B) hne 12}

»

0

Part VIll Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

(2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9

(10)

Tota) (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13)

»

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1

)

(3)

4

)]

(6)

)

_(8)

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 15)
Im Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

0

(2) Annuity # 3 Liabihty

52,898

(3

C)]

(5

(6)

@

8

9

(10

(1)

Total (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 25)

[ 4

52,898

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's labihity
for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Mernidian Community Coilege Foundation

23-7086275 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12

7,164

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants . 2¢
d Other (Descnbe n Part Xlil ) . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b  Other (Descnbe in Part Xlii ) - 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 )

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part IX, line 25

7,165

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIl ) 2d
e Add hines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xl ) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses Add hines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18)

1 1,297,738
2e 7,164
3 1,290,574
4c 0
5 1,290,574
1 1.250.612
2 7,165
3 1,243,447
4c 0
5 1,243,447

Part Xill Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part X|, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

for the marketing department of the college to be abie to give additiona! funds for

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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| omBNo 1545-0047

2012

Open To Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)
» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service ® Attach to Form 990.
Name of the organization

Mendian Community College Foundation

Employer ldentification number

23-7086275

Types of Property

{c)
Ch?c)k f | Number of c(:gtnbutlons or :;r;cuanst: f:::r'tt;:“g: Method of(gt)etermlnmg
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g. noncash contnbution amounts
1 Art—Works of art X 1 8,000]invoice
2  Art—Historncal treasures
3  Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
§ Clothing and household
goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securties—Publicly traded
10  Secunties—Closely held stock
11 Secunties—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Secunties—Miscellaneous
13 Qualfied conservation
contrnibution—Historic
structures
14  Qualfied conservation
contnbution—Other
16 Real estate—Residential
16  Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientffic specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other» ( ) See Attached Statement 0
26 Other» (. ) 0
27 Other» (. ) 0
28  Other P ( ) 0
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgment 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 :
that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the imitial contribution, and which is not . e
required to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II ;
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard I S
contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? 32a X
b [f"Yes," describe in Part Il !
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s
checked, descrnbe in Part |l |

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
HTA

Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)



Schedule M (Form 990) (2012) Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275  Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b,
32b, and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information

Part | Line 25

Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)




f;‘jf;:;’ ;ig_ez) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

| omenNo 15450047

2012

De Lof o T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

ent oi the [re: H
o o sy »  Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Foundation guarantees to provide a tuition scholarship for the student if the financial aid

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
HTA




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
Mernidian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule R (Form 890) 2012 Meridian Community College Foundation 23-7086275 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
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Merndian Community College Foundation

Part X, Line 3 (990) - Pledges and Grants Receivable

23-7086275

SCONON B WN =

Pledges and grants receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beginning End Beginning End
1
Unrestricted 2 54,734 46,443
Temporary Restricted 3 114,840 81,048
Permanently Restricted 4 2,078 2,392
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 Total pledges and grants receivable 11 171,652 129,883| 0




Merndian Community College Foundation 23-7086275
\ -

Part X, Line 4 (990) - Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable Allowance for doubtful accounts
Beginning End Beginning End

1 Scholarship receivables 1

2 Various receivables 2 1,172 2,434

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9
10 10
11 Total accounts receivable 11 1,172 2,434] 0 0




Mendian Community College Foundation

Part X, Line 13 (990) - Investments - Program Related

23-7086275

Total: 207,028 223,883 229,141
Book value Beginning Ending
Descniption FMV FMV

1 |Northwood Country Club Stock 2,500 2,500 0
2 |Life Insurance Policies 17,885 13,240 12,998
3 |Steel Sculpture - donated 5,000 5,000 5,000
4 {01l Portraits 15,159 20,959 20,959
§ |Art works - Homer Casteel 1 1 1
6 |Artwork donated to MCC Foundation 166,483 182,183 190,183




Mendian Community College Foundation 23-7086275

Part X, Line 15 (990) - Other Assets

Total: 13,288 8,571
Description Beginning End
1 |Educational Trust - loan receivables 13,288 8,571
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KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Randy J. Kemp, CPA/ABY, CVA 905 22™ Avenue, Suite 200 Member of
Mary G. Williams, CPA Post Office Box 27! American Insutute of CPAs
Pamela C. Steverson, CPA Mendian, Mississipp1 39301 Mississipp: Society of CPAs
David A. Bernard, CPA

Telephone (601)693-6105
Heather C. Espey, CPA Fax (601) 482-0534

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Meridian Community College Foundation
Meridian, Mississippi 39301

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Meridian Community College Foundation (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inciuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Meridian Community College Foundation as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

f&"‘f" Lot.o.a.;o,...)' QHJZM.W O WBeinoudd, PR,

KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Meridian, Mississippi
March 3, 2014




MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash $ 228,434 $ 138,789
Certificates of deposit 187,496 241,936
Investments 11,378,701 10,181,429
Educational trust - loans receivable 8,571 13,288
Pledge receivables 129,883 171,652
Property and equipment, net 769,469 785,863
Other assets 231,575 225,054
Total assets $ 12,934,129 $ 11,758,011
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 11,221 $ 4,903
Pass through grant funds payable 108,500 127,877
Annuity liabilities 52,898 55,050
Total liabilities 172,619 187,830
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,236,948 1,237,076
Temporarily restricted 1,638,185 1,484,142
Permanently restricted 9,886,377 8,848,963
Total net assets 12,761,510 11,570,181
Total liabilities and net assets $ 12,934,129 $ 11,758,011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess/(deficiency) revenues over expenses

Adjustments to reconcile excess revenues over expenses

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

(Gain)/loss on sale of assets

Increase in accounts receivable

Decrease in educational trust - loans receivable
(Increase)/decrease in pledge receivables
Increasel/(decrease) in accounts payable

Increasel/(decrease) in pass through grant funds payable

Interest and dividends restricted for reinvestment

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment

Unrealized holding (gains)/losses on securities
Cash contributions restricted for endowments

Non-cash contributions

Non-cash expenses
Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of assets
Interest and dividends restricted for reinvestment

Purchase of investments
Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from contributions restricted for:
Investments in endowments

Other financing activities:

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investments

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increasel/(decrease) in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

2013 2012
1,191,329 $ (261,714)
16,393 16,393
(24,684) 959
(1,262) (389)
4,717 5,728
41,769 (20,969)
6,318 (4,980)
(19,377) 127,877
(18,681) (24,464)
(197,213) (161,649)
(1,144,203) 58,120
(115,479) (97,511)
(51,111) (47,343)
43,462 38,001
(268,022) (371,851)
321,319 180,305
18,681 24,464
(295,025) (316,958)
44,975 (112,189)
115,479 97,511
115,479 97,511
197,213 161,649
197,213 161,649
312,692 259,160
89,645 (224,880)
138,789 363,669
228,434 $ 138,789

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business Activities
The Meridian Community College Foundation is a nonprofit organization organized

for the purpose of assisting individuals in pursuing their collegiate education and
training by providing scholarships and awards to individuals on the basis of
academic achievement and need. Meridian Community College Foundation
provides leadership in attracting private Investment to Meridian Community
College. The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax in accordance with
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internat Revenue Code.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the Foundation Is considered to be a component
unit of Meridian Community College.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting,
have been prepared to present balances and transactions according to the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished
by classification of net assets and transactions into three classes — permanently
restricted, temporarily restricted and unrestricted as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the
donor of these assets permits the Foundation to use all or part of the income
earned on related investments for general or specific purposes in support of
Meridian Community College.

Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the Foundation and/or the
passage of time. To the extent that restricted resources from muitiple donors are
avallable for the same purpose, the Foundation expenses such gifts on a “first in,
first out” basis.

Unrestricted net assets — net assets which represent resources generated from
operations or that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the
related assets Is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as
decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other
asseots or liabllities are reported as increases or decreases Iin unrestricted net
assets unless the use of underlying net asset is restricted by explicit donor
stipulations or by law. Explirations of restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-
stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed)
are reported as net assets released from restrictions.



NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenues in the period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized
until they become unconditional, that Is, when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are
recorded at their estimated fair value. Contributions to be received after one year
are discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved. Amortization of the
discount Is recorded as contribution revenue and recognized in accordance with
donor-imposed restrictions, If any, on the contributions. Allowance is made for
uncollectible contributions based upon management’s judgement and analysis of
the creditworthiness of the donors, past collection experience and other relevant
factors.

Income and realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments of permanently
restricted net assets are reported as follows:

e as increases (decreases) in permanently restricted net assets if the
terms of the gift or the Foundation’s interpretation of relevant state law
require that they be added to the principal of a permanent endowment
fund;

e as increases (decreases) in temporarily restricted net assets if the
terms of the gift impose restrictions on their use;

e as increases (decreases) in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

Donated assets
Donated assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of gift.

Cash

The Foundation recognizes all demand deposit accounts as cash and cash
equivalents. It is the policy of the Foundation to consider money market accounts
with brokers as other short-term investments.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost or approximate market value at date

acquired, if acquired by gift. Property and equipment consisted of the following at
June 30:

2013 2012
Land $305,501 $305,501
Land improvements 14,500 14,500
Buildings and improvements 536,150 536,150
Equipment 15,849 15,849
872,000 872,000
Less: accumulated depreciation (102,531) (86,137)

$769.469 $785.863



NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 20913 and 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Depreciation is recorded on all depreciable capital assets on a straight-line basis
over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Years
Land Improvements 20
Bulldings and improvements 40
Equipment 5-7

Depreciation expense amounted to $16,393 and $16,393 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. The fair values of all investments other than
real estate are based on quoted market prices and other observable inputs such as
quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices in inactive markets, or inputs
corroborated by observable market data. The Foundation's real estate investments
are also carried at fair value based on appraisal values at the date of receipt. Both
realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the accompanying
statements of activities based on restrictions put in place by the donor.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts at June 30, 2013 and 2012 for cash and cash equivalents,
investments, pledges receivable, accounts payable, and annuity liabilities
approximate their fair values. See note 11 for investments.

Other assets

Other assets at June 30, 2013, and 2012 consist of the following:
2013 _2012
Northwood Country Club Stock $ - $ 2,500
Life insurance policies 12,999 13,240
Steel sculpture 5,000 5,000
Cartmell oll portraits 20,959 20,959
Donatlons of artwork 190,183 182,183
Miscellaneous receivable 2434 1,172
$231,575 $225.054

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

The Foundation invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk assoclated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possibie that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the
accompanying balance sheets.




NOTE 1

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2042

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Pledge Receivables
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the

Foundation that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions
expire In the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets. Pledge receivables at June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $129,883 and
$171,652 respectively and are due in less than one year.

Liquidity

Assets are presented according to their nearness to cash and liablilities are
presented according to their nearness of payment or use of cash.

Subsequent Events
The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through March 3, 2014, the date

the financial statements were available to be issued. The Foundation does not
believe there are any material subsequent events which would require disclosure.

10




NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying

the purpose specified by donors as follows at June 30:

2013 2012
Purpose restriction accomplished:
Scholarship programs $266,923 $256,065
Awards 1,240 1,000
Faculty/staff programs 60,332 47,408
Annuity interest expense 8,078 8,078
Other program services 61,921 221,867
Management and general 12,168 16,044
Donations to Meridian Community College _451.145 239,234
$861,807 $789,696
Net assets were temporarily restricted for the following purposes at June 30:
2013 2012
Scholarships $ 541,088 $ 465,483
Awards 1,500 900
Faculty/staff programs 96,127 82,134
Capital support — Meridian Community College 572,382 435,901

Other program services

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

427,088

499,724

$1,638,185  §$1,484,142

Net assets were permanently restricted for the following purposes at June 30:

2013 2012
Scholarships $5,561,704 $4,944,259
Awards 14,220 12,920
Faculty/staff programs 1,595,544 1,450,029
Other program services 2,714,909 2,441,755
$9,886,377  $8,848,963

PASS THROUGH GRANT FUNDS PAYABLE

During the year ended June 30, 2012, The Stranahan Foundation (a 501(c)(3)
organization) located in Toledo, Ohio entered into a grant agreement with the
Foundation on behalf of Meridian Community College in support of the Early
Childhood Professional Development and Training Project currently under
development at the College. The total grant award amounted to $192,000 and is
payable over a three year period. On June 12, 2012, the Foundation received
$78,000 in grant funds from the Stranahan Foundation in support of this project.
On June 1, 2013 the Foundation received $57,000 in grant funds. The Phil Hardin
Foundation (a 501(c)(3) organization) joined in this project and awarded a grant in
the amount of $150,000 on behalf of the College to the Foundation. This grant is
also payable over a three year period. On May 23, 2012, the Foundation received
$50,000 of this grant award. On December 13, 2012 an expansion to the grant of
$29,000 was disbursed from The Phil Hardin Foundation and on January 2, 2013 an
expansion to the grant of $27,347 was disbursed from The Stranahan Foundation.
As of June 30, 2013, the Foundation had paid Meridian Community College
$105,500 of these grant funds; however, subsequent to the year end the remaining
$108,500 has been paid to the College. These funds are shown on the face of the
statement of financial position as pass through grant funds payable and are
considered temporarily restricted. 1




NOTE 6

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

ANNUITY LIABILITY

The Foundation is obligated pursuant to the terms of a charitable remainder
annuity trust agreement established by a donor-program of the Foundation to pay
the donors an annual sum of $8,078 per trust agreement (paid monthly) for the
lives of the donors. Pursuant of this agreement a $115,400 gift was made in
February 2000. The donors’ charitable deduction for federal income tax purposes
was $35,838 in 2000. The annuity liability is to be revalued annuaily with Internal
Revenue Service rate tables, based on the donors’ attained ages and the payout
rates.

At June 30, 2013, the annuity liability amounted to $52,898. At June 30, 2012 the
annuity liability amounted to $55,050.

The Foundation’s promise to make the payments to the donor pursuant to the
agreement is unsecured and in no way contingent upon future earnings with
respect to the property transferred to the Foundation. As of June 30, 2013, the
joint annuity received in February 2000 is the only outstanding liability.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains cash balances at several financial institutions.
Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Foundation did not
have cash in excess of the insurance limit.

The Foundation maintains a significant portion of its investments with one
brokerage firm.

TUITION GUARANTEE PROGRAM

The Foundation sponsors a Tuition Guarantee Program to encourage area-wide
attendance based on academic eligibility. This program cost the Foundation
approximately $88,900 for the year ended June 30, 2013, and $122,565 for the year
ended June 30, 2012. The Tuition Guarantee covers tuition only. However, the
Meridian Community College Foundation also awards scholarships based on ACT
scores which can be used to help pay fees and purchase books. The cost of this
additional program was $48,150 for the year ended June 30, 2013 and $47,400 for
the year ended June 30, 2012,

COMMITMENTS

The Board of Directors approved a commitment of $10,000 to Meridian Community
College which was paid during the fiscal years of June 30, 2005 through June 30,
2011. In June 2012, a final payment of $3,400 was made which completed
reimbursing MCC for the cost of the electronic message sign which is at the
entrance to the campus on Highway 19 N. The contribution to the College was
made after an analysis of available funds was prepared each year.

Another commitment of $250,000 was made to assist in the cost of the

construction of a Baseball Field House. This money was taken from the Capital
Campaign Fund, a temporary restricted fund, and paid in June 2012.

12




NOTE 9

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2092

NON-CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

The Foundation receives a variety of non-cash contributions. For the year ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, non-cash contributions totaled $51,111 and $47,343,
respectively and were included in revenue.

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Foundation received $43,111 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues and expensed in the statement of
activities. Following is a summary of these items:

Advertising $ 29,400
Annuity liabilities 2,152
Professional Services 4112
Hostessing 7,447

§ 43111

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Foundation received $8,000 in non-cash
contributions that were inciuded in revenues in the statement of activities and
assets on the statement of financial position. Following is a summary of these
items:

Donated art $ 8,000
$ 8,000

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation received $40,243 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues and expensed in the statement of
activities. Following is a summary of these items:

Advertising $ 3,600
Annuity liabilities 2,152
Professional Services 2,130
Donated to MCC 30,574
Hostessing 496
Trade Programs 1,291

$ 40,243

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the Foundation received $7,100 in non-cash
contributions that were included in revenues in the statement of activities and
assets on the statement of financial position. Following is a summary of these
items:

Donated Art $ 7100
£_17100

Contributed goods and services are recorded as revenues and expenses in the
statements of activities at estimated fair value.

13



NOTE 10

NOTE 11

NOTE 12

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

CONTINGENCIES

The Foundation invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the
level of risk assoclated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes In the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the
accompanying statements of financial position.

INVESTMENTS

The Foundation’s investments recorded at market value consist of the following at
June 30, 2013 and 2012:
Unrealized
Appreciation

June 30, 2013 Cost Market (Depreciation)
The Common Fund - Intermediate $ 18,177 $ 7,252 $ (10,925)
The Common Fund - Equity 4,449,897 10,416,922 5,967,025
Corporate Stocks 339,128 581,668 242,540
Mutual Funds 10,000 10,000 -
Vanguard Wellesley 122,776 152,942 30,166
Vanguard Morgan Growth 22,905 33,166 10,261
Regions Shared investment 193,333 176,751 __{16,582)

$5,156,216  $11,378,701 $.6.222.485
Unrealized
Appreciation

June 30, 2012 Cost Market (Depreciation)
The Common Fund - Intermediate $ 18,082 $ 7,055 $ (11,027)
The Common Fund - Equity 4,365,251 9,234,831 4,869,580
Corporate Stocks 377,725 586,940 209,215
Mutual Funds 10,000 10,000 -
Vanguard Wellesley 116,088 141,268 25,180
Vanguard Morgan Growth 22,905 28,562 5,657
Regions Shared Investment 193,333 172,773 (20,560)

$5,103,384  $10,181429 $5,078.045

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The fair value hierarchy established in FASB ASC 820 prioritizes
the inputs used in valuation techniques into three levels as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

14




MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
NOTE 12 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT - CONTINUED
The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety

falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement in its entirety.

The following tables present the financial assets carried at fair value by level within

the valuation hierarchy as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

June 30, 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds $ - 8 - $ - -
Certificates of deposit 187,496 - - 187,496
Other short-term investments - 5,666 - 5,666
Corporate fixed income 3,969,836 76,737 - 4,046,573
Equity securities 6,768,917 94,348 - 6,863,265
Mutual funds 463,197 - - 463,197
Educational Loans Receivable - - 8,571 8,571
$11,389,446 $ 176,751 $ 8,571 11,574,768
June 30, 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds $ - $ - $ - -
Certificates of deposit 241,936 - - 241,936
Other short-term investments - 5,428 - 5,428
Corporate fixed income 3,963,405 100,787 - 4,064,192
Equity securities 5,629,922 66,557 - 5,696,479
Mutual funds 415,330 - - 415,330
Educational Loans' Receivable - - 13,288 13,288
$10,250,593 $ 172,772 § 13,288 $ 10,436,653

NOTE 13 NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The FASB issued FASB ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, which provides guidance
about the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-
for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) and expands disclosures about
endowment funds (both donor-restricted and board-designated endowment funds),
regardless of whether an organization is subject to UPMIFA. The Mississippi
legislature enacted House Bill 1104 adopting UPMIFA during the 2012 legislative
session. The legislation was effective July 1, 2012.

15



NOTE 13

MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS - CONTINUED

The Foundation's Board of Directors has reviewed the terms of UPMIFA as enacted
by the Mississippi legislature and has determined that its donor agreements for
permanent endowments provide for the preservation of the original gift of the
donor-restricted endowment funds. As a result, the Foundation classifies as
permanently restricted net assets the original gift donated to the permanent
endowment and the original value of subsequent gifts. The remaining portion of
the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified in temporarily restricted net assets until the
amounts are expended in accordance with the donor agreements.

The Foundation has established policies to achieve the overall, long-term
investment goal of achleving an annualized total return, through appreciation and
income, greater than the rate of inflation plus any distribution needs, thus
protecting the assets against inflation. The Board and Joint Committee on
Investments agree that investing Iin securities with higher return expectations
outweighs their short-term volatility risk. As a result, the majority of assets are
invested in equity or equity-like securities. Fixed income securities are used to
lower the short-term volatility of the portfolio and to provide income stability,
especlally during periods of weak or negative equity markets. Cash is not a
strategic asset of the portfolio, but is a residual to the investment process and
used to meet short-term liquidity needs. The primary performance objective of the
Foundation Is to achieve a total return, net of investment management fees and
expenses, in excess of the inflation and spending rate.

The Foundation’s spending policy is designed to instlil confidence that the positive
growth in the market value of the endowment is sufficient to offset reasonable
spending over an extended period ot time. The spending policy is approved by the
Foundation’s Board of Directors. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Board may
expend as much of an endowment fund as the Board determines to be prudent for
the uses and purposes for which the endownment fund was established. The
target spending rate was approximately 4% of endowment earnings above corpus
for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. The objective is to provide relatively
stable spending allocations. No portion of the original gift value of the endowed
assets will be allocated for spending.
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
NOTE 13 NET ASSET CLASSIFICATION OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS - CONTINUED

Changes in donor-restricted endowment net assets for the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment

net assets,

June 30, 2011 $ -$ -$ 8,909,661 $ 8,909,661
Contributions to endowment - - 97,511 97,511
Appropriation for expenditures (293,948) (293,948)
Investment return:

Investment income - - 196,917 196,917

Net depreciation - - (61,178) (61,178)
Donor-restricted endowment

net assets,

June 30, 2012 - - 8,848,963 8,848,963
Contributions to endowment - - 115,479 115,479
Appropriation for expenditures - - (292,237) (292,237)
Investment return:

Investment income - - 217,982 217,982
Net appreciation - - 996,190 996,190
Donor-restricted endowment

net assets,

June 30, 2013 $ -9 -$ 9,886,377 % 9,886,377
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KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A.

Randy J. Kemp, CPA/ABV, CVA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Marv G. Will CPA 905 22™ Avenue, Suite 200 Member of
a . 1
vy ims, Post Office Box 271 Amenican [nstitute of CPAs
Pamela C. Steverson, CPA i
Mendian, Mississipp1 39301 Mississipp: Soctety of CPAs

David A. Bernard, CPA

Heatber C. Espey, CPA Telephone (601)693-6105

Fax (601) 482-0534

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
Meridian Community College Foundation
Meridian, Mississippl 39301

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of Meridian Community College
Foundation for June 30, 2013 appears on page 1. That audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, the supplementary information
is fairly stated in all material respects In relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Information for the year ended June 30, 2012, is presented for comparative purposes only

and was extracted from the financial statements presented by fund for that year, on which an
unqualified opinion dated February 7, 2013 was expressed.

Kevp, Lot o tiuson 4 Beimand, £a.

KEMP, WILLIAMS, STEVERSON & BERNARD, P.A
Certified Public Accountants

Meridian, Mississippi
March 3, 2014
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MERIDIAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Lifetime Quest Program expense and support $ 22,188 $ 21,957
Arts and Letters Series support 28,484 10,000
Various sports expense 500 11,062
Instrumental Music Department 475 650
Construction Trades Program expense 150 1,900
Industrial Technology Program expense 206 -
Radio Station expense - 15,109
Water Fitness Program expense 802 331
Displaced Homemaker program 2,986 783
Departmental Support 14,468 19,198
Baseball Program - 52,925
Early Childhood Program expense - 123
Sports Facility - 95,286
Helping Hands Fund 1,662 2,543
$____ 71921 §__ 231867

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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